Kocher, Jean

From: Kocher, Jean

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 12:01 PM

To: IDEM DW Permits

Subject; FW: WS 12638 GREENFIELD WATER UTILITY PWSID# 5230004 APPROVED PFRMIT

From: Charles Gill <cgill@greenfieldin.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Kocher, Jean <JKocher@idem.IN.gov>

Ce: Emily Wehmeyer <ewehmeyer@donohue-associates.com>; Caleb Osborne <cosborne@greenfieldin.org>; limmy
Griffith <jgriffith@greenfieldin.org>

Subject: Re: WS 12638 GREENFIELD WATER UTILITY PWSID# 5230004 APPROVED PERMIT

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click finks from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Good morning,

This email is to serve as notification for the beginning date of construction for the water main work under this
permit;

1. Permit #: WS 12638 GREENFIELD WATER UTILITY

2. PWSID#: 5230004

3 Location of construction: Franklin Road and Davis Rd; North Street and Osage Street

4. Description of construction: Installation of 12" water main on Franklin Road and Davis Rd to finish water main loop;
Installation of new 8" water main and services on Osage and North streets

5. Construction start date: 12" Main installation to start on 01/03/2024; 8" main installation to start on 03/12/24

6. Anticipated duration of construction: 12" main installation anticipated duration is 86 Days; 12" main installation
anticipated duration is 70 days

7. Name and Phone # of permittee or permittee's representative who will be present during construction: Permittee:
Charles Gilt 317-498-3647, Permittee's Representative: Emily Wehmeyer 317-500-4215

Please let us know if there are any questions with the information provided.

Thank you,

Charles Gill

Water Utility Manager
City of Greenficld

451 Meek St.

Greenfield, IN 46140
TFront Desk 317-477-4350

From: "jkocher" <JKocher@idem.IN.gov>
To: "Charles Gill" <cgill@greenfieldin.ore>




